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VIA IBFS

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, S.W.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Intelsat North America LL.C, Petition for Specific Authority Under
Section 25.161(c) For C- and Ku-band Frequencies at the Nominal 129°
W.L. Orbital Location, File No. SAT-MSC-20100628-00160

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Intelsat License LLC (“Intelsat”), formerly Intelsat North America LLC, by
counsel, files this letter to supplement the above-referenced petition. Specifically,
Intelsat clarifies that it only seeks authority to retain the C-band frequencies at the
nominal 129° W.L. orbital location." At this time, Intelsat does not plan to use the
Ku-band frequencies at this orbital location.

Please direct any questions regarding this matter to the undersigned.

Sincerely,
/s/ Jennifer D. Hindin

Jennifer Hindin
Counsel for Intelsat License LLC

cc: Robert Nelson
Stephen Duall
Jay Whaley

! See Application of Intelsat License LLC to Modify Authorization for Galaxy 12, File No.

SAT-MOD-20111011-00197 (filed Oct. 11, 2011) (seeking authority to relocate the Galaxy 12
satellite to, and operate C-band frequencies at, the 129.0° W.L. orbital location).



